Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 20 August, 2018 12:14 PM

To: Ary Chua

Cc: Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Finalise TPDS: SKV9141X & SHC1204L (III) DOA: 02/08/2018@12.05PM *** LKK

REF: CC4/11118014401/Uha3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Ary,
We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both party, the liability is clear subject to
the BOLA guideline settlement.

Please note that this e-mail is on without prejudice basis which does not amount to an authorisation of repair to
your client’s vehicle and admission of any liability to our Insured’s part. The final repair cost is subjected to the
consistency of the damages according to the nature of the accident. And the days of LOU/ LOR will be based on the
number of days of repair as recommended by our surveyor.

Kindly forward the LOD and all supporting documents to us if available to proceed with the settlement.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 16 August, 2018 11:45 AM

To: Ary Chua; Marcus Chua (LKKAuto); Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; Admin-D (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Finalise TPDS: SKV9141X & SHC1204L (Ill) DOA: 02/08/2018@12.05PM *** LKK REF:
CC4/11118014401/Uha3

Dear Sir / Madam,

Thank you for your email.



Please note that: -

LKK ref Officer in charge
CC4/11118014401/Uha3 Vic - 6841 2096

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@Ikkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ary Chua <arychua@honda.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 16 August, 2018 10:41 AM

To: Marcus Chua (LKKAuto) <MarcusChua@I|kkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@I|kkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
<admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Finalise TPDS: SKV9141X & SHC1204L (l1l) DOA: 02/08/2018@12.05PM

Hi Marcus Chua,
Kindly Finalise TPDS: SKV9141X & SHC1204L (llIl) DOA: 02/08/2018@12.05PM

Final Repair Costs (include GST) $2,052.77 + (5143.69) = $2,196.46

Repair Period* (Working Day) 03

*NOTES: The Repair Not Includes Public Holiday & Sunday. Please examine the above information carefully. If no discrepancy is
reported within 7 days (exclude Sunday and Public Holiday) from the date of this email, the information will be considered as
correct. Thereafter, no adjustment will be made.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Ary Chua Wai Ngee

Bodyshop Service Advisor Kah Motor Co.Sdn.Bhd.15 Ubi Road 4 Singapore 408610
E-mail: arychua@honda.com.sq Fax: 67480770 DID:6846567 H/P:81006306

ODYSSEY

EXECLITIVE LLPORY. FAMILY COMFORT,

Confidential Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately
notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you.



